1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, October 25, 2018
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 a.m. at 160
8	North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	
10	PRESENT:
11	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	ANASTASIA PALIVOS, Acting Commissioner
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY BY: JO ANN KROLICKI, CSR
21	License No. 084-002215
22	

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning. Pursuant
- 2 to the Open Meetings Act, I call the October 25,
- 3 2018, Regular Open Meeting to order. Commissioners
- 4 Rosales, Kimbrel, and Acting Commissioner Palivos are
- 5 with me in Chicago. Commissioner Oliva is absent due
- 6 to her participation in a neighborhood program.
- 7 We have no requests to speak, and I
- 8 will, therefore, move into our Public Utilities
- 9 Agenda.
- There are edits to both the September 20th
- 11 Policy Session Minutes and the September 24th Special
- 12 Open Meeting Minutes.
- 13 Are there any objections to approving
- 14 the Minutes as edited?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 17 Minutes are approved.
- 18 Item E-1 concerns ComEd's Filing to
- 19 Revise the Primary Underground Service Standard for
- 20 Nonresidential Customers.
- 21 Are there any objections to not
- 22 suspending the filing?

1 (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing 2 3 is not suspended. Item E-2 concerns a Citation 4 5 Proceeding into Star Energy Partners Sales, Solicitation, Marketing and Enrollment Practices. 6 7 I'll recuse myself from this vote. 8 Is there a Motion to Approve the 9 Proposed Order initiating the citation proceeding? 10 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: So moved. CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second? 11 12 ACTING COMMISSIONER PALIVOS: Second. 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any discussion? 14 (No response.) 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: All those in favor say 16 aye. 17 (Chorus of ayes.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed, say nay. 18 19 (No response.) 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: I abstain. The vote is 21 three ayes, one abstention. The Order is approved.

Item E-3 concerns a Citation

22

- 1 Proceeding into National Gas and Electric Sales,
- 2 Solicitation and Marketing Enrollment Practices.
- 3 Are there any objections to approving
- 4 the Proposed Order initiating the citation
- 5 proceeding?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 8 is approved.
- 9 Item E-4 concerns an investigation
- 10 into Sperian Energy's Practices.
- 11 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order approving that?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- is approved.
- 16 Item E-5 concerns a Consumer
- 17 Complaint Against ComEd. Are there any objections to
- 18 granting the Joint Motion to Dismiss?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the joint
- 21 motion is granted.
- 22 Item E-6 --

- 1 CHIEF CLERK: I'm sorry. Mr. Chairman, we
- 2 can still barely hear you. We can hear the other
- 3 three. Is there a chance you might move the
- 4 microphone over from the vacant microphone?
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Sure.
- We're onto Item Number E-6. Is that
- 7 audio quality better?
- 8 CHIEF CLERK: Much, thank you very much.
- 9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Item E-6 concerns
- 10 Mt. Carmel's Reconciliation of Revenues Collected
- 11 Under Its Fuel Adjustment Charges.
- 12 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order approving the reconciliation?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- is approved.
- 17 Item E-7 concerns Ameren's
- 18 Reconciliation of Revenues Collected Under Its
- 19 Transmission Service Rider.
- 20 Are there any objections to approving
- 21 the Proposed Order approving the reconciliation?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 2 is approved.
- 3 Items E-8 and -9 concern Applications
- 4 For Authority to Operate As Agents, Brokers, and
- 5 Consultants.
- Are there any objections to
- 7 considering these items together and approving the
- 8 Proposed Orders?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
- 11 are approved.
- 12 Items E-10 through -12 concern
- 13 Applications For Authority to Install, Maintain, or
- 14 Repair Electric Vehicles.
- Are there any objections to
- 16 considering these items together and approving the
- 17 Proposed Orders?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
- are approved.
- 21 Item E-13 concerns American Power and
- 22 Gas of Illinois' Petition For Confidential Treatment

- of Its Annual Dekatherm Report.
- 2 Are there any objections to approving
- 3 the Proposed Order approving the petition?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 6 is approved.
- 7 Items E-14 and -15 concern
- 8 Applications for Authority to Operate as Alternative
- 9 Electric Suppliers.
- 10 Are there any objections to
- 11 considering these items together and approving the
- 12 Proposed Orders?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
- 15 are approved.
- 16 Item E-16 concerns IPA's Petition for
- 17 Approval of Its Illinois Solar For All Supplemental
- 18 Funding Plan.
- 19 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order approving the petition?
- 21 (No response.)
- CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order

- 1 is approved.
- 2 Item E-17 concerns Ameren's Request
- 3 to Issue Debt Up to \$500,000,000.
- 4 Are there any objections to approving
- 5 the Proposed Order approving the request?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 8 is approved.
- 9 Items E-18 through -50 concern
- 10 Applications For Authority to Install Energy
- 11 Efficiency Measures.
- 12 Are there any objections to
- 13 considering these items together and approving the
- 14 Proposed Orders?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
- 17 are approved.
- 18 Item G-1 concerns Mt. Carmel's
- 19 Reconciliation of Revenues Collected Under Its Gas
- 20 Adjustment Charges.
- 21 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order approving the reconciliation?

- 1 (No response.)
- CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 3 is approved.
- 4 Items G-2 through -4 concern Various
- 5 Alternative Suppliers Petition for the Confidential
- 6 Treatment of Annual Reports.
- 7 Are there any objections to
- 8 considering these items together and approving the
- 9 Proposed Orders?
- 10 (No response.)
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
- 12 are approved.
- 13 Items T-1 through -5 concern Various
- 14 Telecom Providers Petitions to Cancel Authority to
- 15 Provide Various Telecommunication Services.
- Are there any objections to
- 17 considering these items together and approving the
- 18 Proposed Orders?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
- 21 are approved.
- 22 Item T-6 concerns Wabash Independent

- 1 Networks Respond Communications and Montrose Mutual
- 2 Telephone Company's Joint Application for the
- 3 Approval of a Reorganization.
- 4 Are there any objections to approving
- 5 the Proposed Orders approving the application?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 8 is approved.
- 9 Item W-1 concerns Illinois American's
- 10 Reconciliation of Revenues Collected Under Its
- 11 Qualified Infrastructure Plant Rider.
- 12 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order approving the reconciliation?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- is approved.
- 17 Item M-1 concerns an ICC initiated
- 18 proceeding against Keller Construction.
- 19 Are there any objections to the
- 20 Proposed Order initiating the proceeding?
- 21 (No response.)
- CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order

is approved. 1 2 Item 0-1 concerns a letter to the 3 Federal Communications Commission. 4 Are there any objections to approving the letter? 5 6 (No response.) 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the letter 8 is approved. 9 We're going to hold 0-2. 10 Judge Teague-Kingsley, do you have any other matters to bring before the Commission this 11 12 morning? 13 JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY: No, Mr Chairman. CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, we stand 14 15 adjourned. Thank you. 16 (WHEREUPON, the above 17 matter was adjourned.) 18 19 20 21

22